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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Decemblker 27, 1955

Morris .  ntweil
P. O. Box 1058
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Ken Jcnniggl. Agent

Re: Unauthorized flaring of gas
Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to Forms C-110 submitted on
N-vember 21, 1955 for your State "O” Well No. 1-N (31-188-37E) an
oil well in the Eumont Gas Pool, and your McMillan Well No. 1-N
(629/-188—}?5}&1! oil well in an undesignated area adjoining the Eumont
as Pool. You did not indicate the disposition of the gas on either of
the wells, but it is assumed you are flaring same, as it is some distance
to a low pressure gas connection.

Please request separate permission to flare gas from
each of the above mentioned oil wells, if that condition persists. A
memorandum outlining the proper filing for such exceptions is amched

for your use.

Very truly yours,

Warren W. Mankin
District Engineer
WWM:jh
cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Hebbs
Warren Petroleum Corp., Tulsa, Okla.
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